Aacksen, MLas, 3926%-0249

Re: Aveeat ® 2007-00)7-M

Dear ms. sefhton:

Madame. . Please fine endlosed +he or:a’.n‘al and Lwse Cofies of khis, ma aeeeal
Lo be heard bj bhe Tushe at a bime and Period seb ‘5&.} this honerable Couck.

Lt oa bebed that T owias 31’:3&}&& forma PauPeris o this aeveal by the court o
Aee 4, 3007, and Such order was alse mated o You. (See AHached )

¥ there anuthing else = need to de in this cause Please let me Knol. Thaa k

jou For Your bime and Coasidecatien ‘a this mavrtew.

Sf.\"t(.e_f ehj J

. 3. SRz
Edward Y. deeSoan




T.TUE STate courT ERRED In et RULTAG TN A SMow CRUSE MoTIod By
FALLING To MAKE A FACTURL AXALYSIS OF TME BASIS 18 Tue Mottod .

The ra'.s:mj of Prisener ‘"-fjh“‘s n thie appeal Ave mementous. Buk the
Stale Le,jal c‘:;es&:ons Presented, with one excepon, are ‘nsubstantal,

A
i

Gosernor officialg Bmugh-¥ alieﬁa-\r‘mnq ‘Aﬂ:\‘.ns-'l- Petiticner thak ¢ <onel
unfounded and uutheet Prect of cecords. Furthermore, Stave avlocaed Tames
" Aoreis has block the State court Frem re Soling the diseute, ‘Stﬂe\\i on bhe
bagis of Pekibiener face and B!Iesed trime,

FIRST, Petiticner had \r'ectnrexl the Miss. Parcle board to Tusk by WS veasons
“if not t‘ae.ia\hj “of h -{-,he_ej Liad ﬁuborntnj Pe_r.iunj them selves _i“ﬁ siag $alse
and onSueported Claims o deny him Pavele 7 See exbubit “4 (“nere s Ao
doubt that Per]uraj de vislate A Petitioner e%u*a\ Proteckion And Que Process
of Law 4F Such can be Prodew bu, r'emwds;‘) M ABTTLS Actualiy believe Pebih, -
ofer do neb Know the diffevent abama between 2 “He”and the “hyuth”

2

To feview the Shoaw Cause Motionn de novo , inuoiw:nj “Perivey” ;li\eja-’Hon‘s
heen made 433::13% pehikicner. bhe Lower tourt does have :\uﬂ%cl‘\e;hen wd et
matter Such As these , under the equal Protection lause.

Petitioner Sheatd have been 3\‘3\1'{'&1‘] a evlclen'l-artj heav&n% as Sebt out in
Petikioner MoTzod To DISREGARD MR. NORRTS MoTTon To DISMISS. eXvl}y “27
'bherehj that refusal eesutted n 2 fundamental m‘sscavrt'ase of JusHce .
3d. a¥ 493-95, W0 s.ct. 3+ 1490.

Exhibit “1” should Vave been arAn-}eA a evidentary hearing. A hearin
19 Necessary ba t‘_hauen3& the Factual disute of witful “ PerTury “ commitled
blj State agencd., that n Petitioner Views: theee (3) denials are t!)een used
‘aaazns} hin“without Proof ,twat can be e:aslj Praven '\‘\\mush a Pre. hmv;nj.

% Petifioner is been dented A Proteckie eeivitege o due Process, The siate farole
Board i us‘.ncj Methed 5 of demats wibhoul 'reS'ard for Petiloners tonsk \“;3\\-}&.
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To view Petitioner Shew Cause Motion he wias nNot AsKing the
Court to grant him Parcie. but have the reseondents 1o ahawt Prook
n it denials Bhat was nevee Proof of records. Pevibioner Kaaws
of any Neu! Pakiey under Mmiss. Lode Ann. § 47-7- 3, that qwe the
Parcle” baard the Fight to Commit Perlunj. Addivionalty ., vhe
Parale board members s %o be Tae and oPen miaded in thee
determination in 3ran‘}'-.n3 Parsle. Petitioner S'Caucj\’\-\- velied Purs.
bant to 2 Show Cause motion in Cotbesting that the board
have “Coerce” these demals because he Was Tever Precen b
At the Ianuanj ], 2007, '\near:ng and there was Never an%_Parn\v-
reular \.e.(ja\ wfarmation Presented at the \'\ea\":us for the beacd
to use three (3) den‘.a\s.w%m a32 ©.2d 1437, 1442
GI“‘ (ir. 1991 ) (due_ Process Violated because Beaed relied on adm:td e‘..c-“us
false nfermation when c!em'.ns Parcle) Petirioner Shou {ause Motion
(‘:\earhﬁ estabished 2 Prina facie Cause 0f discrmination and Per.
Tun.j. * wihile some Priseners are Vickms themselves, Prisoners
thab is oF duslextia disablities Should enoN Seme '\:beﬂq
nterest in Freedom of Seeech 1§ atlowted A Pavole heav*.ng‘,"

4

Peditioner Show cauce onotion '(‘e_cLuireA the Pavole boasd o shid
Proot that ! 1) Priet te Tuly 141989, Pebifaner had 2 Poliee / Tuvenile ve-
cord 3 2) that he have misdemeancr Convickion(s) and | 3) ¥ the
board is net retving on “Loerce” nformation bo conYinue a vindichwe.
Act and that Percenal Menstaring Shaw Proof of Pehitianer '\_'Ac_\(‘;ng
for Petibilitakion, Show Preof it records. “In Green V. wleller: 32 Mss.
(3 &emae) b0, bbs CIEAL) this Court expianed that Legisiature tlearly tabead.

e te confer ubon “any offeader” the T'-:kh{. ke Seek Tudical ceview of the de.
Cisien Pendin(s A93ins them.




t]’_n'adeq'ua-%e recerds and u&smg " 9&\"5\1{‘\3" tan be t‘ec_oan';ze;} 4.9
A constitutional vislatien and abuse of distrevion tomomvitted ANk
Petitioner by the dkate Parcle board and e the Lewer Court Jur.
tsdichitn La “heat Pehiliener f;ﬁm' (In re Moncae, 932 F.1d 45, H‘iﬂ

Likeutise . Petibioner was notrthe Lower Court o qcank hin Parcle ,
bub o Wnform the boacd Members not Lo use Salse Alleqations against
hum as 2 form of ‘nkmidation. Dusiexia Prissners are notr exfected
Bo P0gsess a Lawver's understanding, vek: the board Cannot o2
Petifioner iS incompetent encugh Yo understand mh'a-’\r”w.r’luﬂi ot $alse
dllegations Are . (Emehasis added) Thus, the facole board ma\s\oe uader.
Statt to lnterview an Przeners, and Senply check off demals at daewr
d%“a(zte}‘mn, 16 NI feasen e View 2 Show Cause Moton A% ne S\ah‘r&l
ttance,

5

As Long as ”Perﬁun;s” and \nac\eq}m%t" cecords are been used
dqainst Pehitisner, formulating A Stacked dec K’ Pelivioner due Process
Lias Vielated uthen the Parole board used false and unsupported claims
to deng him Parole. New With the constitubion iavolved, the question ‘oe-
tore e Court 1S “can qoverment, officials %n%emmna\\us Lie Lor
Personal reasons aqainst Lhe Posr and jilterate 1”

Fer ceascas Stated herein And te Cesslve the federal and congiis
fukisnal issues the Tudieal Swstem has now been Socced ta Contront
-fhrourjh Legul Proceeckng arsog fom 2 Show Cause Mokont, Petitiener Sheald
have been 3raniecl an e.\i';d&n‘\'al‘lj \'\ear:nj because the alie«j-a%ims $rom
the state Parele beard members are incon sistent itk the Facks,

CoNdusston

An apprapriate remedd woutd be. instead, s ko remand this cative Shad
Cause mekon back e Sunflowter County Couch with névructhion thax
M Aores must address the Pacts o the 21\1&39_@1 theee (3) demale.in bhe



Shews 0anse Mokon, for 2 Shew Cause Maotion fequires the Caddersed vact
b meet the Prma Pace. case made bsj the appiicant’s verifed complant or
affdavt.

Eduward Tames Hotson