CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES

The undersigned counsel of record certifies that the following listed persons have an interest in the outcome of this case. These representations are made in order that the justices of this Court may evaluate possible disqualifications or recusal:

- 1. Inmate Edward James Hopson, Appellant
- 2. Hon. W. Ashley Hines, Circuit Court Judge
- 3. Jim Hood, Attorney General for the State of Mississippi

The undersigned counsel further certifies that the following attorneys have an interest in the outcome of this case:

For Appellee:

- 1. Jane Mapp, Special Assistant Attorney General, State of Mississippi

ISSUE

I. Whether the State Court Erred in Not Ruling in a Show Cause Motion by Failing to Make a Factual Analysis of the Basis in the Motion.

STATEMENT OF THE CASE

On or about February 12, 2007 Edward J. Hopson ("Hopson"), a state inmate legally incarcerated within the Mississippi Department of Corrections, filed a Complaint against the Mississippi State Parole Board ("the Board") in the Circuit Court of Sunflower County, Mississippi, entitled "Petition for an Order to Show Cause." (C.P. at 3)¹. In his petition, Hopson alleges that the Parole Board committed perjury when denying him parole. (C.P. 3). Although Hopson failed to include the Parole Board's action sheet in the record, he claims that three of the reasons the Board allegedly gave for denying him parole were invalid. He claims that he has no prior police and/or juvenile record and therefore the Board members perjured themselves when listing this a reason for denying him parole. (C.P. at 3). He also claims the Board unconstitutionally used a prior misdemeanor conviction against him when that charge had been dismissed. (C.P. at 4). Lastly, takes issue with the Board's statement that they do not believe he can be a law-abiding citizen. (C.P. at 4).

On or about February 22, 2007, the Board filed a Motion to Dismiss for failure to state a claim and lack of jurisdiction. (C.P. at 7). The trial court entered an Order dated March 7, 2007 dismissing Hopson's petition. The trial court held that it had no authority to review the Parole Board's decision absent evidence of a constitutional violation and that Hopson had presented no such evidence. (C.P. at 12). While there is no separate notice of appeal in the record, Hopson did file a document with the trial court on March 19, 2007 requesting

¹C.P. = clerk's papers

permission to appeal the court's order *in forma pauperis*. (C.P. at 15). On April 4, 2007, the trial court granted Hopson leave proceed *in forma pauperis* on appeal and this matter now ensues. (C.P. at 16).

SUMMARY OF THE ARGUMENT

The Parole Board and not the trial court has jurisdiction over parole matters and Plaintiff's failure to state a viable claim against the Defendant leaves the Circuit Court without jurisdiction in this cause.

ARGUMENT

I. Whether the State Court Erred in Not Ruling in a Show Cause Motion by Failing to Make a Factual Analysis of the Basis in the Motion.

Hopson argues that the Board violated his constitution rights of equal protection and due process in relying on allegedly false information in making their parole decision. Specifically he contests the Board's alleged use of the following factors: that he had a prior police and/or juvenile record, that he had a prior misdemeanor conviction, and that the Board believed that his ability to be a law-abiding citizen was lacking. Hopson maintains that the trial court should have held an evidentiary hearing for the purpose requiring the Parole Board to submit proof that it did not commit "perjury" in setting out these three reasons for denying him parole. Hopson relies on *Monroe v. Thigpen*, 932 F.2d 1437 (11th Cir. 1991), to support his claim that the reliance of false information by the Parole Board violates an offender's due process rights.

In *Monroe*, the Eleventh Circuit Court of Appeals held that by relying on the false information in Monroe's file, the Board has exceeded it authority ... and treated Monroe arbitrarily and capriciously in violation of due process." *Id.* at 1442. Hopson's reliance on *Monroe* is misplaced. In *Johnson v. Rodriguez*, 110 F.3d 299, 309 (5th Cir. 1997), the Fifth Circuit Court of Appeals refused to follow *Monroe* stating that "[t]he protections of the Due Process Clause are only invoked when State procedures which may produce erroneous or unreliable results imperil a protected liberty or property interest." *Id.* at 308. (citations omitted). The Court went on to state that "allegations that the Board considers unreliable or even false information in making parole determinations, without more, simply do not assert a federal constitutional violation." The Fifth Circuit went on to state:

It is our view that the procedural Due Process protections created in *Monroe* and *Paine* [v. Baker, 595 F.2d 197 (4th Cir. 1979), cert. denied, 444 U.S. 925, 100 S.Ct. 263, 62 L.Ed.2d 181 (1979),] are in essence inconsistent with subsequent precedent in their respective circuits and that both cases have thus been effectively overruled. Whatever the viability of these anomalous cases today, our precedent is definite and precise on this point: in the absence of a cognizable liberty interest, a state prisoner cannot challenge parole procedures under the Due Process Clause.

Id. at 309, fn 13.

It is well settled that Mississippi prisoners have "no constitutionally recognized liberty interest" in parole. *See*, *Cotton v. Mississippi Parole Board*, 863 So.2d 917 (Miss. 2003) (Held that the parole Board has "absolute discretion" to grant or deny parole within the boundaries established in Miss. Code Ann. § 47-7-3 and that absent a viable constitutional claim the circuit court has no jurisdiction over appeals concerning the denial or parole);

Shanks v. State, 672 So.2d 1207, 1208 (Miss. 1996) (Held that the Parole Board and not the trial court has jurisdiction over parole matters.); Mitchell v. State, 561 So.2d 1037, 1039 (Miss. 1990)(Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. § 47-7-3, parole matters are the exclusive responsibility of the parole board); Scales v. Mississippi State Parole Board, 831 F.2d 565, 566 (5th Cir. 1987)(Mississippi's parole statutes confers absolute discretion on the Parole Board.) The circuit court had no jurisdiction to re-weigh the factors considered by the Board in making its parole decision.

Since Hopson has no liberty interest in being granted parole the possibility that the Board may have relied on false information in making their decision does not give rise to a due process claim. Furthermore, since Hopson failed to include a copy of the Parole Board's action sheet in the record, this court has no way of knowing whether or not these were the only reason given by the Board for denying Hopson parole or if these reasons were even given at all. Additionally, Hopson admits that beyond his previous criminal record the Board also cited their belief that he lacked the ability to be a law-abiding citizen as one of reasons for denying him parole. This is a subjective reason which neither Hopson nor the court could state is false since only the Board members themselves know what they believe. The court has no authority to require the Board to offer tangible evidence to support their parole decisions.

Hopson also mentions in the brief that the Board violated his equal protection rights, but he does state how the Board's alleged "perjury" in fact violates these rights. As the Fifth

Circuit has stated, "if the challenged government action does not appear to classify or distinguish between two or more relevant persons or groups, then the action -even if irrational- does not deny them equal protection of the laws." *Johnson*, 110 F.3d at 306, *citing*, *Brennan v. Stewart*, 834 F.2d 1248, 1257 (5th Cir. 1988). Hopson does not claim to be a member of any particular group or that the Board treated him differently than any other person or group. Accordingly, Hopson has failed to state an Equal Protection claim.

CONCLUSION

Based on the arguments of fact and law herein above, it is clear that the trial court did not commit reversible error and its decision dismissing Plaintiff's complaint should be affirmed.